
Yes that is perfect 

Thankyou 
Joan Burney Keatings MBE 
Chief Executive

Cinemagic Film and Television Festival
Belfast, Dublin, London, France, New York, Los Angeles 

On 31 Jan 2025, at 21:53, Clark, Rita <Rita.Clark@treasurer.ca.gov> wrote:

I can do 9am PST for 30 minutes if that is better.

Rita

From: Joan Burney Keatings <Joan@cinemagic.org.uk> 
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 1:52 PM
To: Clark, Rita <Rita.Clark@treasurer.ca.gov>
Cc: Fiona Ma <fionamacpa@gmail.com>; Nick Garzilli <nickgarzilli@gmail.com>; Joanna Garzilli <joanna.garzilli@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Cinemagic meet Fiona Ma

MAIL Do not click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Rita 

I’m on Uk time but can make it that’s 10pm time?

Joan
Joan Burney Keatings MBE 
Chief Executive

Cinemagic Film and Television Festival
Belfast, Dublin, London, France, New York, Los Angeles 

On 31 Jan 2025, at 21:43, Clark, Rita <Rita.Clark@treasurer.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi All

How about Wednesday at 2pm?

Rita Clark
Special Assistant to Fiona Ma, CPA
California State Treasurer
rclark@sto.ca.gov
901 P Street,  Suite 411B
Sacramento, CA 95814
Office: (916) 653-2995 
www.treasurer.ca.gov

From: Joan Burney Keatings <Joan@cinemagic.org.uk>
Sent on: Friday, January 31, 2025 2:11:15 PM
To: Clark, Rita <Rita.Clark@treasurer.ca.gov>
CC: Fiona Ma <fionamacpa@gmail.com>; Nick Garzilli <nickgarzilli@gmail.com>; Joanna Garzilli <joanna.garzilli@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Cinemagic meet Fiona Ma

CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL Do not click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

You don't often get email from joan@cinemagic.org.uk. Learn why this is important



Follow Treasurer Ma on Social Media: 
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Subscribe to Treasurer Ma’s Monthly Newsletter

From: Joan Burney Keatings <Joan@cinemagic.org.uk> 
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2025 8:13 AM
To: Fiona Ma <fionamacpa@gmail.com>; Nick Garzilli <nickgarzilli@gmail.com>
Cc: Joanna Garzilli <joanna.garzilli@gmail.com>; Clark, Rita <Rita.Clark@treasurer.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Cinemagic meet Fiona Ma

MAIL Do not click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Fiona

I am sorry I cant do Monday, is Wednesday good for you?

Thankyou

From: Fiona Ma <fionamacpa@gmail.com> 
Sent: 31 January 2025 15:31
To: Nick Garzilli <nickgarzilli@gmail.com>
Cc: Joan Burney Keatings <Joan@cinemagic.org.uk>; Joanna Garzilli <joanna.garzilli@gmail.com>; Rita Clark 
<Rita.Clark@treasurer.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Cinemagic meet Fiona Ma

Hi all: 

Will ask my assistant Rita to set up a call for us. 

What about this coming Monday from 11:30-noon? 

F

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2025, at 10:29 PM, Nick Garzilli <nickgarzilli@gmail.com> wrote:

Joan,

Good to e-meet you. I’m sure you’ll have a great Zoom with Fiona. 

I thought to introduce the two of you because Fiona informed me that she has a cameo in 
this movie. Maybe opportunity for Cinemagic to spread the word and get their name out 
there too.
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Trailer:
https://youtu.be/F-C1Bl8G8bc?si=la-JnX75Ayc0571K

I’ve known Fiona since 2012 and recently she has been helping us meet the right people to 
build Swyft Cities. We are making some great progress. Maybe even in time for the 
Olympics. https://swyftcities.com

You don't often get email from joan@cinemagic.org.uk. Learn why this is important



And Fiona always has good events where you meet the real movers and shakers in town. 
Always good to know the next Lt. Governor! 

Have a great connection!

Best,

Nick 

On Thu, Jan 30, 2025 at 8:22 PM Joan Burney Keatings <Joan@cinemagic.org.uk> wrote:

Hi Joanna, Fiona and Nick

Thankyou so much for the introduction Joanna and lovely to meet you Fiona and Nick.

It would be great to have zoom call so I can tell you more about Cinemagic and our plans for LA in 
feb.

Please let me know when might suit for a call.

Thankyou
Joan

From: Joanna Garzilli <joanna.garzilli@gmail.com> 
Sent: 30 January 2025 22:49
To: Fionamacpa@gmail.com; Joan Burney Keatings <Joan@cinemagic.org.uk>; Nick Garzilli 
<nickgarzilli@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Cinemagic meet Fiona Ma

Dear Fiona and Joan,

Please connect.

Joan Burney Keating’s MBE is the Chief Executive of the charitable film organization 
Cinemagic. She is doing a film screening with Hollywood High School at the end of 
February. 
https://cinemagic.org.uk/

Fiona Ma is the CA State Treasurer and leading candidate for Lt. Governor of CA. Fiona 
has a great network of people and Nick & I think you will have a lot in common with 
strategic partnerships and more.

Best regards,
Joanna 

Joanna Garzilli
Award Winning Author
+1-310-447-4067 | joannagarzilli.com | @joannagarzilli


